KimberI! Gibbons

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 9:37 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 2238 NC 82

Kimberly,

Please let this email serve as a verification of zoning APPROVAL. If you need me to log in trakit please let me know.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 2238 NC 82

Ok if you don’t mind letting me know please. I'm leaving today @ 3:30 and won’t be back until Monday so | just want to
make sure it’s taken care of before | leave.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.0O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 2238 NC 82

I need to go out and look at it to verify it is where they said it was going to be. | will ride out there this morning. It should
be fine to go ahead and schedule a final inspection for tomorrow if the inspector can get out there. Thanks for the
follow-up.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 2238 NC 82

Yes Sir




Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 2238 NC 82

Good Morning,
Was this for the addition to this home?

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: 2238 NC 82

Good morning! Do you need to do a zoning inspection on this?? Just asking because the inspector is wanting a Final
scheduled for tomorrow.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




